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s47F

From: Daniel, Zoe (MP Office) <Zoe.Daniel.MP@aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 3:04 PM 
To: mary-anne.thomas@parliament.vic.gov.au 
Cc: Minister Butler 
Subject: Letter, Zoe Daniel MP 
Attachments: Letter, Minister Thomas, ZD.pdf 

REMINDER:�Think before you click!�This email originated�from outside�our�organisation. Only click�links�or�
open attachments�if you�recognise�the�sender and know the�content is safe.�

Minister,�

Please�see�the attached�letter�from Zoe Daniel MP.�

Regards,�

(he/him) 

Head of Office 

s47F

Office of Zoe Daniel MP 
P: 03 9557 4644 
E: s47F @aph.gov.au 
W: www.zoedaniel.com.au 
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Zoe Daniel MP and her office acknowledge the original custodians of the land on which we meet and work, 
including the Bunurong | Boon Wurrung people of the Kulin Nation. We acknowledge Elders past and 
present. 

1 

www.zoedaniel.com.au
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s47F

--- 

s47F

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 7:37 PM 
To: s47F

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Alfred Health CEO [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: 2024.12.20 Letter to Zoe Daniel MP re MRI for Sandringham Hospital.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

FYI 

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer�
---------- Forwarded message ----------

Subject: Letter from Alfred Health CEO�
To:� @Health.gov.au>�s47F

From:� @aph.gov.au>�s47F

REMINDER:�Think before you�click! This�email originated�from outside�our organisation.�
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Date: 20 December 2024 at 5:32:15�pm AEDT�

Only click�links�or open attachments if you recognise the�sender and know the content�
is�safe.�

Hi�s47F

Hope you’re well and�getting ready to enjoy a break.�

Please see�the�attached letter from the CEO of Alfred Health about the Sandringham 
Hospital’s�need for an MRI.�

Zoe�has�spoken to Minister Butler about�this�a few times.�

Happy festive�season! See you in the�New Year.�

Cheers,�

Chief Adviser 

s47F

s47F

Zoe�Daniel MP�
s47F

From:� @alfred.org.au> s47F

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 4:31 PM 
To: Daniel,�Zoe (MP Office) <Zoe.Daniel.MP@aph.gov.au>�

1 
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Cc:�s47F

Subject: Letter from Alfred Health CEO�

Dear Ms�Daniel 

Please find attached a letter from Adam Horsburgh,�CEO of Alfred Health regarding MRI 
at Sandringham Hospital.�

Thank you.�

Kind regards�

Executive Assistant to CEO 

s47F

s47F

t +61 3 9076 2449 
s47F
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e @alfred.org.au 

We acknowledge the people of the Kulin Nation, the traditional custodians and pay our respects to 
their culture and their Elders past, present and emerging. 
We welcome all cultures, nationalities and religions. Being inclusive and providing equitable 
healthcare is our commitment. 
Alfred Health 
55 Commercial Road 
Melbourne Victoria 3004 
Australia 

Alfred Health incorporates The Alfred, Caulfield Hospital, Sandringham Hospital and Melbourne 
Sexual Health Centre 
www.alfredhealth.org.au 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are to be used solely by the individual or 
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution of 
the information it contains; or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Please notify us by return email that you have received the email and delete all copies in your system. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]�
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www.alfredhealth.org.au
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55 Commercial Road T +61 3 9076 2000 Office of the Chief Executive 
Melbourne VIC 3004 F +61 3 9076 2222 Adam Horsburgh 

alfredhealth.org.au ABN 27 318 956 319 
EA 
T +61 3 9076 
E alfred.org.au 

s47F

s47F
s47G

20 December 2024 

Ms Zoe Daniel MP 
Member for Goldstein 
677 Nepean Highway 
Brighton East Victoria 3187 

By email: zoe.daniel.mp@aph.gov.au 

Dear Ms Daniel 

Thank you for your ongoing help in securing future MRI services at our local Sandringham Hospital, which is part of 
the broader Alfred Health service. 

We appreciate the Australian Government’s commitment to improving access to health services including the 
historic $6.1 billion investment in Medicare in the 2023-24 budget and the deregulation of MRI licenses in Australia 
from July 2025. 

This deregulation increases the likelihood of providing the Bayside community with its first public MRI service: 
making MRI diagnoses available and accessible closer to home, for free. 

As you know we are still seeking government financial support – Federal and/or Victorian 
s47G

- for purchasing the 3T 
MRI equipment, its installation and the associated building and engineering works . 

s47B, s47G
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The benefit to the local Bayside community and the broader Victorian community would be substantial, especially 
considering the growing demand for MRI as the base level diagnostic tool for many different conditions. 

The benefits of a new MRI at Sandringham Hospital would benefit local community as well as Victorians 

An MRI scanner at Sandringham Hospital would mean that the whole system would benefit and with improved flow 
through both The Alfred and Sandringham Hospitals and reduced waiting lists. 

s47B, s47G
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s47B, s47G

Demand is growing for MRI as a diagnostic tool in many areas of specialist medicine such as neurology and 
cardiology, in addition to everyday hospital presentations. 

s47B, s47G

s47G
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Alfred Health’s regional outreach, the provision of life-saving statewide services, the opening of a new cancer 
centre and its highly specialised medical workforce are important reasons behind the case for the MRI scanner for 
Sandringham Hospital. 

Thank you for supporting this important initiative, providing a much-needed service for many Victorians as well as 
the Bayside community. 

Adam Horsburgh 
Chief Executive 

Yours sincerely 
s47F
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s47F

From: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 10:46 AM 
To: 
Cc: @aph.gov.au 
Subject: Correspondence from Minister Butler - MRI services at Sandringham Hospital 

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Attachments: Letter from Minister Butler to Zoe Daniel MP - MRI services at Sandringham 

Hospital - MC25-900024.pdf 

Zoe.Daniel.MP@aph.gov.au 

Good morning 

Please see aƩached correspondence from Minister Butler regarding MRI services at Sandringham Hospital. 

Kind regards 

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
E: Minister.Butler@health.gov.au 
PO Box 6022, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 
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